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MEMORANDUM FOR THE MEMBERS OF USCIB:

Subject: Proposed

The enclosure is forwarded for consideration in connection with

Item 1 of the agenda for the 102nd Meeting of USCIB,

aptain, U. S. Navy
ecutive Secretary, USCIB
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NATIONAL SECURITY AGENCY

WASHINGTON 20, D, C.
Serial: 000156~S
L April 1954
4EO 3.3(h) (2)
L. 86-36/50 USC 3605

MEMORANDUM FOR THE MEMBERS OF USCIB

SUBJECT: Proposed

1. At its 1Olst meeting on 12 March 195k, uscm ngreed.tha" the
Director ’ HBA ’ shonld. a.pproach the U.K. COMINT suthorities informally
‘ - proposal that the wvhole problem of
be discussed between U.S,
.K. CCHIET representatives. I1C was the consensus of the members
tha.t such a discussion should be at a fairly high level and at an early

éate.

2. The Director discussed this matter :I.nfomal'l.y with Br:lgad:ler
Tiltzmon on 15 March 1954. Tiltwmnn expresscd the opinion that his |
veople would be favoradbly disposed toward e discusaion of owr mutual
| | e stated, however,
~. +that he wculd seek an expression of British views by coble. ,‘

3. The incloscd messeges between the Deputy Dircctor, GCEQ, and
Brigodier Tiltmen are forwarded for information in connccticn with
USCIB's desire to cbtain en indication of probeble British views on a
Tormal proposzl of this noture. :

4., In view of the favorsble reaction expressed by Deguiy .;.re&toé,
GCE], who dloenssed itho matter with his Director Gornercl eud within OCR,

1% is reca'n.':c:'.dec‘. tact USCIB approve a fo*m...l aozsonch So T80 Tor a x
L 1
Sueh a discussion woull rocessor ":'._v Ve o be
dimited o tt2 CTIID copeets of the proble: ir:.s....c.. &3 ELLTD does aot
fcll within the owriew of U3CIB.

5. It is Jortlior reconzmended thot USCS ond ISDD r'- 2st the Director,
oy w=h tha Sirecter, GCEQ, respectively, 1o nencse e v ...‘..ly accentable
= _;..-... ~ Sor o ._c...‘-..:'..nee om the stbjeet end to woli cus taa cc""uaa.ls ol tine
soo Joeliose Uko tguwnda axd the temis ol relecence lor tha U.S. delegatiom
LWoial, O coLtse, ’.-.e sederred to USCS for copprowiai zrior to the ac‘.;ua.l

CCLITTICC,
. 4 c;..:_."t saozvalu Tor the Shalmron, ISID s ferwardad for con-
pléeraiica [Tuslosuoe 5. P ,:_'_
SO QLT 2TICLCd: /
‘.' sauns  mws 2% =etene ipagnl
=W " . Lot e
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-y ak® - e .
b- "‘H :-., Pl - I.l-l-'
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REF _ID:A60643
AW aks N i)

Telephone
EXECUTIVE 1940

BRITISH JOINT SERVICES MISSION
MAIN NAVY BUILDING , .
WASHINGTON 25, DC. ,,/’PL 86-36/50 USC 3605

CQFY_QF SIGWL FRQM DTPUYY DIVECAGR, GG, TO HRIGADDR TI,THAN.
DTG: 2711202/3/54.

Perponal for TILYTLAN from

EQ73.3(h) (2)

'.L‘hough matter raised in your 17-.130 para 4 has not been,';gg 36/50 USC 3605
considered offiecially Ly LGIB, I have uiscussed subject mtt ar
internally and with Dircctor Gener‘ll. ey o

2. LSIB will without doubt be g dimupo:.n’bad 'bha'l'. g
USCIB's agrecment to go nhecd .ri‘b‘l@lj_s not. fortlwoming

It is appreclated moreover i u: 1ly disappointed
over the LSIB reply to thein 'now en route to
you. / |

3. It is regretfully noticed tlugt';_m_ﬂommnMrK-
Delegates at linrch'53 Conference, the hns now
developed to the point where COUMINT material previously received
by the U.K. from the |j:|~1m beon diverted by the latier to

UsSe

be In view of gbove there is no doubt that LSID would welcome

rationalisntion of the US/Uk/
Lro_—H_ﬂ.'T_J nnd would strongly press for we/uk
Ttionallisn L

INT ralations as well.

5. Feeling here is that the watter 1s wrgent and desirabllity
is sugpgested for a conf.reiice to be held nt an errly date, say
Yoy, proferably in U.K. which COIIT ~nd TLIM authorities should
attend rather than trying to obtain agrconent Ly correspondence.

6. If UsCIB therefore aakes this sugestion officinlly it would

be welcomed nnd-a very enuly exchange of vieus on pancr us a basis
Lfar conference discu:;sion showld take plece.

“TOP SEGCRET—




Telephone
EXECUTIVE 1940

BRITISH JOINT SERVICES MISSION
MAIN NAVY BUILDING
WASHINGTON 25, D.C
_~"PL 86-36/50 USC 3605

THAN

EXIBACT GF SIGNAT, FRO BRIG.TILTUHAN TO DEPUTY DIRICTOR, GO,

DTG. 1721.302/03/54.

_7EO 3.3(h) (2)
~/ PL 86-36/50 USC 3605

‘personal from TILTIAN.

4e  Vhile the disposition in USGIB to deny reasonable.
nature of LSIB'stf:fff:fﬂfequeat, it was feoling of Board that '

the time ha.d_mma_r.m_a_nme_mne::al_aimdmlof our mubtual policy
regarding . Board therefore
charged CANINE with the duby of finding out informally through

me what U.K. attitude would be to a U.S. proposal for a high-level

(1.e. Board to Board) exchange of views as to thoe best method of
obtaining the maximua value out ofl las a whole

with the minimum danger of our own securit ed daim
=le nt with
| Board is aware that such

an agresment might involve disclosure of UK=US collaboration.
Board was reluctant to comnit itself to a definite proposal on
these lines without firast of all ascertaining the feelings of LSIB
on the subject. Next USCIB regular meeting is 9th April,




EO 3.3(h) (2)
R_EF ID: A60645_3” L 86-36/50 USC 3605

MEMORANDUM FOR THE CHAIRMAN, ISIB

S‘BJECTS U.S.-U.K.

l. Over the past few years both the U.S. and the U.K. ha.ve estebf

lished independent

within the scope of Appendix "P" to the UKUSA Agreement. In recent
months it has become clesr that some extension of those arrangements

wauld prove beneficial to our matual effort iIn the ccmmc field and.
certain suggestions toward that objJective have been offered.. |

2. Our Board is of the opinion that, rather than approve requests
for extension of the several existing arrangements, perhaps the time
bhas come for representatives of both USCIB and ISIB to discuss the broad

problem of U.S. end U.K. /
’ As you know, such a discussion would necessa.r:lj.ly have to be
limited to COMINT, inasmuch as ELINT is not within the purview of USCIB.

3. If your Board should be favorably disposed toward a review of

our arrangements with the | T should

like to propose that the Director, GCHQ, and Director, NSA, underteke
to prepare a mutually acceptadble agenda for a conference on this subject
and to work out the detalls of time and location. The agenda would, of
course, be referred to each Board for approvael prior to convening the’
actual conference.

(DRAFT)

ALLEN W. DULLES
Chairmen, USCIB




